Viraj Vaghela

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:50 PM

To: Rupali Pol

Cc: Viraj Vaghela; Samrat Narvekar; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: Porposal for ahemdebad printer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

We purchased one previously too?

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Porposal for ahemdebad printer

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet
Required your approval for office printer for ahmedabad .

As discussed with Samrat purchasing will be suitable for us.

Thanks
Rupali Pol

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 10:18 AM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Porposal for ahemdebad and jaipur- Minosha india limited

Viraj
As discussed check all points and update



Get Outlook for iOS

From: Vishnu Chittan TV <vishnu.tv@minosha.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 8:00:00 AM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Porposal for ahemdebad and jaipur- Minosha india limited

Some people who received this message don't often get email from vishnu.tv@minosha.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mam,

Greetings !!

As we discussed!!

PFA proposals for rental and outright purchase for the colour machine IMC 2010 for jaipur and
Ahmedabad.

Tco calculation also attached with email ,check and decide which purchase type would be
suitable for as per your decision and for organisation.

Regards
Vishnu Chittan TV

Major Account Manager — Enterprises




Minosha India Limited (Formerly known as RICOH INDIA LIMITED)
J.K Towers, First Floor, B-Wing

No. 28, Bazullah Road, T.Nagar, Chennai - 600017.

Mobile: +91- 9790766312| LL : 044- 42044125

www.minosha.in

Winner of 6 Awards 2023 | Top Achiever in Overall Sales | Top Achiever in Solution Sales | Elite Achiever in Target Achievement | Elite Achiever in Production Printing
Sales | Gold Award to transfer to a True Digital Company | Highest Colour MFP Sales

THE LEGEND IS BACK

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



